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Aan: corphelp
Onderwerp: RE: UBR 2002
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Van: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@mail.dos.state.fl.us]
Verzonden: dinsdag 13 augustus 2002 14:19

Aan: 'Kestens'

Onderwerp: RE: UBR 2002

If your corporation did not receive the uniferm business report packet by
mail from our office, please submit a letter that states this information
when submitting a completed report. The corporation will not be charged the
late fee if you follow these instructions.

_.Uniform business reports_can be downloaded from our webpage at
WiWW . sunbf?ﬂgrg. CIicK on "Obtain Fi Filing Forms." Select “Florida Corporations
(Profit and NonProfit)" and then select "Profit Uniform Business
Report/Annual Report" or "NonProfit Uniform Business Report/Annual Report.”

You may update the address of the corporation on this report.

Jeﬁnifer'
Internet Access

————— Original Message—————

From:. Kestens [mailto:kestens@worldonline.nl]
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2002 6:29 AM

To: corphelpfmail.dos.state.fl.us

Subject: UBR 2002

Dear ,
Hereby I want to tell you, that I did not receive my annual UBR 2002.
My document # P960000464-156 WDH Inc.

The new Office Address is: YEM
336 Aylesbury Lane

Davenport, FL 33837
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Sincerely

Hank Kestens




